YEALAND REDMAYNE PARISH COUNCIL YEALAND CONYERS PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Office: 93, Silverdale Road, Yealand Redmayne, Carnforth LA5 9TD

E-Mail: yealredmayneclerk@outlook.com Tel: 07818 473086

E-Mail: yealandconyerspc22@gmail.com

Mon 11th Sept 2023 at the Quaker Meeting House, 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr Hancock, Cllr Smith, Cllr Macklin, Cllr Moore, Cllr Marshall, Cllr Metcalfe, Cllr Arthurs, Cllr Tyldesley, Cllr Greenwell, Clerk R Oaks, Susan Mason, Roger Dent. 3266/1962 Welcome

3267/1963 TO ACCEPT APOLOGIES

Cllr Phillippa Williamson by email, on way0 back from 'The Great Northern Conference' and was delayed.

3268/1964 TO APPOINT CHAIRPERSON FOR THE MEETING Cllr Hancock appointed, proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Tyldesley.

3269 / 1965 TO CONFIRM MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING & SIGN THEM

Agreed

3270/1966 REPORTS OF THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR AND CITY COUNCILLORS.

Cllr Greenwell has been to Meadow Close and was concerned to learn that the Ambulance had been unable to access Meadow Close due to an overgrown hedge, however this has been dealt with by the Parish and the owner has undertaken to get it cut.

LCC has 9 months to develop a Local Area Energy Plan, to work towards reducing the carbon emissions of its own operations but also to advise organisations and residents on how to face the climate emergency. There was a presentation by Energy Systems Catapult who have been engaged by the City Council to draw up the Local Plan. The presentation was very encouraging and detailed.

Council is facing financial constraints, not as bad as some but they are going to save 2.5million 7% of total income. Should not affect us adversely. Closure of some amenities such as the Platform in Morecambe.

Cllr Tyldesley

We should endorse the Local Energy Action Plan. The Parish should be consulted soon. Looking at what options there are to reduce energy consumption.

There will be a workshop on saving energy/reducing bills at Crag Bank Village Hall on Friday 22, September 1 - 4pm Lunch provided.

Warton road closure was disruptive for a few days not as bad as it first appeared.

Community bus service being considered as an alternative to the current bus contract.

Do we ever get the Community PC to attend the PC meetings? PC Lyndsey Brown or PCSO Paul Shepherd. They attended in 2022 and offered to come again if we needed them. They can be contacted through the Home - Lancashire Constabulary - Report Online online site. Cllr Greenwell felt they should send a report to the PC. Silverdale do have more regular contact with them.

3271 /1967 ADJOURN THE MEETING ALLOW PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The gate to the footpath at 1 Silverdale Road was brought up, to be discussed at 3283.

3272/1968 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST; To include Personal, and Personal & Prejudicial Interests.

None

3273 PLANNING APPLICATIONS & CONSULTATIONS – REDMAYNE :

22/01604/FUL Yealand Hall Farm Siting of a caravan for residential occupation for an agricultural worker with construction of associated hardstanding.

Refused 30/06/23

23/00403/FUL Cinderbarrow Cottage Cinderbarrow Lane Yealand Redmayne Carnforth Lancashire LA5 9RL

Demolition of existing conservatory, sun room, detached garage and sheds and erection of extension to north/east elevation and erection of a two storey detached outbuilding for use as a garage/workshop at ground floor and annexe at first floor

Permitted 8/9/23

YEALAND REDMAYNE PARISH COUNCIL YEALAND CONYERS PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Office: 93, Silverdale Road, Yealand Redmayne, Carnforth LA5 9TD

E-Mail: yealredmayneclerk@outlook.com Tel: 07818 473086

E-Mail: yealandconyerspc22@gmail.com

Mon 11th Sept 2023 at the Quaker Meeting House, 7.30pm.

Present: Cllr Hancock, Cllr Smith, Cllr Macklin, Cllr Moore, Cllr Marshall, Cllr Metcalfe, Cllr Arthurs, Cllr Tyldesley, Cllr Greenwell, Clerk R Oaks, Susan Mason, Roger Dent. 3266/1962 Welcome

3267/1963 TO ACCEPT APOLOGIES

Cllr Phillippa Williamson by email, on way0 back from 'The Great Northern Conference' and was delayed.

3268/1964 TO APPOINT CHAIRPERSON FOR THE MEETING Cllr Hancock appointed, proposed by Cllr Moore, seconded by Cllr Tyldesley.

3269 / 1965 TO CONFIRM MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING & SIGN THEM

Agreed

3270/1966 REPORTS OF THE COUNTY COUNCILLOR AND CITY COUNCILLORS.

Cllr Greenwell has been to Meadow Close and was concerned to learn that the Ambulance had been unable to access Meadow Close due to an overgrown hedge, however this has been dealt with by the Parish and the owner has undertaken to get it cut.

LCC has 9 months to develop a Local Area Energy Plan, to work towards reducing the carbon emissions of its own operations but also to advise organisations and residents on how to face the climate emergency. There was a presentation by Energy Systems Catapult who have been engaged by the City Council to draw up the Local Plan. The presentation was very encouraging and detailed.

Council is facing financial constraints, not as bad as some but they are going to save 2.5million 7% of total income. Should not affect us adversely. Closure of some amenities such as the Platform in Morecambe.

Cllr Tyldesley

We should endorse the Local Energy Action Plan. The Parish should be consulted soon. Looking at what options there are to reduce energy consumption.

There will be a workshop on saving energy/reducing bills at Crag Bank Village Hall on Friday 22, September 1 - 4pm Lunch provided.

Warton road closure was disruptive for a few days not as bad as it first appeared.

Community bus service being considered as an alternative to the current bus contract.

Do we ever get the Community PC to attend the PC meetings? PC Lyndsey Brown or PCSO Paul Shepherd. They attended in 2022 and offered to come again if we needed them. They can be contacted through the Home - Lancashire Constabulary - Report Online online site. Cllr Greenwell felt they should send a report to the PC. Silverdale do have more regular contact with them.

3271 /1967 ADJOURN THE MEETING ALLOW PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

The gate to the footpath at 1 Silverdale Road was brought up, to be discussed at 3283.

3272/1968 TO RECEIVE DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST; To include Personal, and Personal & Prejudicial Interests.

None

3273 PLANNING APPLICATIONS & CONSULTATIONS – REDMAYNE :

22/01604/FUL Yealand Hall Farm Siting of a caravan for residential occupation for an agricultural worker with construction of associated hardstanding.

Refused 30/06/23

23/00403/FUL Cinderbarrow Cottage Cinderbarrow Lane Yealand Redmayne Carnforth Lancashire LA5 9RL

Demolition of existing conservatory, sun room, detached garage and sheds and erection of extension to north/east elevation and erection of a two storey detached outbuilding for use as a garage/workshop at ground floor and annexe at first floor

Permitted 8/9/23